
Agenda 
Bondurant Community Library - Library Board of Trustees 

104 2nd Street NE 
Bondurant, Iowa 50035 

Bondurant Community Library – Group Study B 
6 pm 

Wednesday, November 2, 2022 

With Iowa cases of novel coronavirus, COVID-19, Library staff has been evaluating ways to meet 
State code requirements for hosting a public meeting while practicing social distancing measures 

recommended to curb the outbreak of COVID-19.0 

*Due to the COVID-19 concerns and social distancing recommendations, a virtual meeting is being 
offered. Participants wishing to speak on a topic should message the meeting moderator. All 

participants are asked to mute their individual computers at times when they are not speaking to 
minimize background noise. 

To connect to the virtual meeting please use the following link       
 https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81263189136?pwd=VHkrTWVjZGdrelZzSjU2VGk3NGJlQT09 
To phone into the meeting please call the following number: 1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

Meeting ID: 812 6318 9136 Password:  187556 
 

Roll Call 
Call to order 
1) Guests Present 
2) Perfecting and Approving the Agenda 
3) Approval of Consent Agenda 

a) Approval of Minutes from past meeting – October 2022 
b) Financial Report 
c) Approval of Warrant List/Authorize expenditures 
d) Staff Report -- October 
e) Director Report -- October 
f) Statistics 

4) Public Comments 
5) Foundation Update 
6) Friends of the Library Update 
7) City Council Liaison Report 
8) Old Business 
9) New Business 

a) Resignation of Board member Pat Kaura 
b) Discussion open Board position 
c) Iowa Code Confidentiality/Iowa Open Meeting Law 

10) Board President Items 
11)  Adjournment  
Next meeting – December 7, 2022 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81263189136?pwd=VHkrTWVjZGdrelZzSjU2VGk3NGJlQT09


Any person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in 
the meeting, or any person with limited English proficiency (LEP) who requires language assistance 
to communicate with the Library Board of Trustees during the meeting, should contact the Library 
Director, (515) 967-4790 or jills@bondurant.lib.ia.us, no fewer than two business days prior to the 
meeting to enable the Bondurant Community Library to make reasonable arrangements to assure 
accessibility or language assistance for the meeting. 

 

 



Meeting Minutes 
Bondurant Community Library │ Library Board of Trustees 

Wednesday, October 4, 2022  
 

 
1. Roll Call: Members Present: Josh Bryant, Julie Bergeson, Jen 
Keeler, Mike Kramar, Sue Ugulini and Craig Campbell. President Pat 

Kaura joined virtually. Library Director Sanders and assistant Director Klinker-Feld 
were also present.  
 

2. Call to order: Meeting called to order at 6:02 PM by Vice President Bryant.  
 

3. Guests present: None.  
 

4. Perfecting and Approving the Agenda: Motion to approve the agenda by Ugulini, 
seconded by Keeler. Motion carried.  

 
5. Approval of Consent Agenda:  

a. Approval of minutes from past meeting – September 2022 
b. Financial Report 
c. Approve Warrant list / authorize expenditures 
d. Staff Report -  
e. Director’s Report – September 2022 
f. Statistics Review – September 2022 

Motion to approve the above consent agenda by Kaura, seconded by Kramar. Motion 
carried. 

6. Public Comments: None. 
 

7. Library Foundation Update: No meeting.  
 

8. Friends of BPL Update: Coffee cake fundraiser October 21, 2022 in coordination with 
the fall book sale. Will participate in Business Trick-or-Treat on October 25, 2022. 
 

9. City Council Liaison Report: No representative present. Several Trustees attended 
the BDI Conference where FEH highlighted the library expansion project in a 
presentation.   
 

10. Old Business: None. 
 
10. New Business:  

 
a. Donation proposal and stipulations (Tiffany Kroil). Motion to approve patron 

request with recommendations for materials by Library Director/staff by Ugulini, 
seconded by Keeler. Motion carried. 
 

b. Review/Approve Children’s Librarian job description. Motion to approve updated 
job description by Kaura, seconded by Campbell. Motion carried. 



 
c. Review/Approval Lost Damaged Materials Policy. Motion to approve by Ugulini, 

seconded by Bergeson. Motion carried. 
 

11. President Items: None.  
 

12. Adjournment: Motion to adjourn by Bergeson, seconded by Kramar. Motion carried. 
Meeting adjourned at 6:23 PM.  

 
Next Meeting: Wednesday, December 2, 2022 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



10/24/2022 11:30:57 AM Page 1 of 9

Budget Report
Account Summary

For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 10/31/2022

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 001 - GENERAL FUND

Department: 410 - LIBRARY

FINES & FEES 3,700.00 1,632.66 -2,067.34 55.87 %284.89001-410-1-4500 3,700.00

CO CONTRIB LIBRARY-POLK CO AUD 36,000.00 21,978.00 -14,022.00 38.95 %10,989.00001-410-2-4465 36,000.00

SALARIES 179,361.73 92,130.45 87,231.28 48.63 %11,330.78001-410-6010 179,361.73

SALARIES-PART-TIME 103,108.36 19,573.54 83,534.82 81.02 %1,838.54001-410-6020 103,108.36

ASSOCIATION DUES 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00 %0.00001-410-6210 1,500.00

TRAINING 600.00 150.00 450.00 75.00 %0.00001-410-6230 600.00

MEETINGS & CONFERENCES 3,500.00 2,935.62 564.38 16.13 %0.00001-410-6240 3,500.00

BUILDING & GROUND MAINTENANCE 15,000.00 1,214.50 13,785.50 91.90 %0.00001-410-6310 15,000.00

OFFICE EQUIPMENT REPAIR 200.00 0.00 200.00 100.00 %0.00001-410-6340 200.00

OPERATIONAL EQUIPMENT REPAIR 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.00001-410-6350 1,000.00

ELECTRIC / GAS 24,000.00 6,392.00 17,608.00 73.37 %1,598.00001-410-6371 24,000.00

TELECOMMUNICATION EXPENSE 37,000.00 10,627.90 26,372.10 71.28 %0.00001-410-6373 37,000.00

LEGAL EXPENSE 1,500.00 157.50 1,342.50 89.50 %0.00001-410-6411 1,500.00

COMPUTER SUPPORT 8,000.00 89.50 7,910.50 98.88 %0.00001-410-6419 8,000.00

CONTRACT SERVICES 32,500.00 8,085.47 24,414.53 75.12 %0.00001-410-6499 32,500.00

PRINTED MATERIALS 40,000.00 14,223.64 25,776.36 64.44 %0.00001-410-6502 40,000.00

DIGITAL MATERIALS 20,000.00 10,194.26 9,805.74 49.03 %0.00001-410-6503 20,000.00

MINOR EQUIPMENT 2,000.00 1,142.48 857.52 42.88 %0.00001-410-6504 2,000.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES 6,000.00 1,672.24 4,327.76 72.13 %0.00001-410-6506 6,000.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,000.00 344.37 655.63 65.56 %0.00001-410-6507 1,000.00

POSTAGE-SHIPPING 1,000.00 504.41 495.59 49.56 %0.00001-410-6508 1,000.00

MISCELLANEOUS 1,000.00 246.42 753.58 75.36 %0.00001-410-6580 1,000.00

LIBRARY PROGRAMS 8,000.00 3,340.80 4,659.20 58.24 %0.00001-410-6599 8,000.00

TECHNOLOGY REPLACEMENT 9,000.00 6,313.53 2,686.47 29.85 %0.00001-410-6725 9,000.00

Department: 410 - LIBRARY Surplus (Deficit): -155,727.97-3,493.43-455,570.09 -455,570.09 299,842.12 65.82%

Fund: 001 - GENERAL FUND Surplus (Deficit): -155,727.97-3,493.43-455,570.09 -455,570.09 299,842.12 65.82%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 10/31/2022

10/24/2022 11:30:57 AM Page 2 of 9

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 167 - LIBRARY GRANT

Department: 410 - LIBRARY

LIBRARY STATE AID 4,500.00 0.40 -4,499.60 99.99 %0.40167-410-2-4440 4,500.00

T/A-LIBRARY DONATIONS 1,500.00 17,210.65 15,710.65 1,147.38 %32.85167-410-2-4705 1,500.00

INTEREST - LIBRARY T&A 0.00 28.85 28.85 0.00 %0.00167-410-4-4300 0.00

TRUST & AGENCY LIBRARY EXPENSE 0.00 5,594.79 -5,594.79 0.00 %0.00167-410-6506 0.00

Department: 410 - LIBRARY Surplus (Deficit): 11,645.1133.256,000.00 6,000.00 5,645.11 -94.09%

Fund: 167 - LIBRARY GRANT Surplus (Deficit): 11,645.1133.256,000.00 6,000.00 5,645.11 -94.09%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 10/31/2022

10/24/2022 11:30:57 AM Page 4 of 9

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 351 - LIBRARY CAPITAL

Department: 410 - LIBRARY

OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 8,039.70 -8,039.70 0.00 %0.00351-410-6799 0.00

Department: 410 - LIBRARY Total: 8,039.700.000.00 0.00 -8,039.70 0.00%

Fund: 351 - LIBRARY CAPITAL Total: 8,039.700.000.00 0.00 -8,039.70 0.00%

Report Surplus (Deficit): -21,733.18 -158,571.56-469,570.09 -469,570.09 310,998.53 66.23%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 10/31/2022

10/24/2022 11:30:57 AM Page 5 of 9

Group Summary

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Period

ActivityDepartmen…
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget
Percent

Remaining

Fund: 001 - GENERAL FUND

410 - LIBRARY -155,727.97-3,493.43-455,570.09 -455,570.09 299,842.12 65.82%

-155,727.97-3,493.43-455,570.09 -455,570.09 299,842.12Fund: 001 - GENERAL FUND Surplus (Deficit): 65.82%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 10/31/2022

10/24/2022 11:30:57 AM Page 6 of 9

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Period

ActivityDepartmen…
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget
Percent

Remaining

Fund: 167 - LIBRARY GRANT

410 - LIBRARY 11,645.1133.256,000.00 6,000.00 5,645.11 -94.09%

11,645.1133.256,000.00 6,000.00 5,645.11Fund: 167 - LIBRARY GRANT Surplus (Deficit): -94.09%



Bondurant Community Library

Library Board of Trustees

November 2, 2022

Warrant List

Company Description Budget Code Invoice Amount

Amazon Books 001-410-6502 Statement $557.90

Credit for books 001-410-6502 Statement -$25.19

Library programs 001-410-6599 Statement $101.94

Office supplies 001-410-6506 Statement $16.74

Baker & Taylor Books 001-410-6502 2036987376 $157.27

001-410-6502 2036998621 $695.99

001-410-6502 2037007303 $1,018.54

001-410-6502 2037034511 $183.06

001-410-6502 2037042664 $425.38

Demco Office supplies 001-410-6506 7195107 $202.68

Door Counter 001-410-6504 $353.40

Diam Pest Control Pest control 001-410-6499 662548 $75.00

Educational Development Corporation Books 001-410-6502 DIR10376881 $11.99

Findaway Wonder books 001-410-6502 407197 $52.24

Wonder books 001-410-6502 407156 $983.07

Hoopla Digital Materials 001-410-6503 502756446
$569.15

Klinker-Feld, Michell Programming materials 001-410-6599 Receipts
$36.36

Konica Minolta Phone service 001-410-6373 202211084 $339.25

Konica Minolta Copier 001-410-6499 5022144793
$229.36

Media Com Phone service 001-410-6373 statement
$111.45

MicroMarketing  audio books and large print 001-410-6502
898734, 898953, 

900567, 900738 $322.36

MidAmerican Utilities 001-410-6371 531311588
$1,598.00

Petty Cash Postage 001-410-6508 Receipts
$140.00

Stratus Cleaning service 001-410-6499 5559630 $851.56

Unique Collection service 001-410-6499 6105517 $23.30

US Cellular Hot spot data 001-410-6373 539193499 $478.39

Verizon Hot spot data 001-410-6373 9917399303
$3,402.28

Equipment 001-410-6725
$899.70

Visa Covid-Zoom 170-130-6507 Statement
$16.04

Pizza for program 001-410-6599 statement $89.82

Conference expenses 001-410-6240 statement $378.42

Net Nanny 001-410-6725 Statement $54.99

Walmart programming supplies 001-410-6599 statement $52.72

programming supplies 001-410-6599 statement $87.92



Bondurant Community Library

Library Board of Trustees

November 2, 2022

Warrant List

Total Operating Expenses $14,475.04

COVID EXPENSES $16.04

Building Project Expenses $0.00

Trust and Agency Expenses $0.00

Total $14,491.08

Bondurant Community Library Board President Date

SIGNATURE

Bondurant Community Library Board Secretary Date

SIGNATURE



STAFF REPORT OCTOBER 2022 
 
Michell: 

• ILA Conference: Coralville, IA 
• Learning Circuit: Disaster Plans at Johnston, IA 

 
Megan S.: 
 

• ARSL Conference Recording – “How Can I Help You?” 
• School Library Journal - LGBTQIA+ Book Buzz 

 
• School Library Journal - Day of Dialog 
1. Black Lives Matter 
2. Do the right thing 
3. Myth, Magic, and Romance 
4. Native Voices 
5. Sports as a Metaphore 
6. Conversation Starters 
7. Where there is a will, there is a way 

• School Library Journal - 5 ways to increase non-fiction circulation 
• State Library of Iowa - Kid's Lib (in-person) 
• State Library of Iowa - Pop YS Live - SRP 2023 iReads Preview 
• Infobase - Debunking & Prebunking: Strategies for Librarians to Combat Misinformation 

 
Megan M.: 

• ARSL Conference Recording – “How Can I Help You?” 
 
Christina: 

• ARLS Conference recording – “How Can I Help You?” 
• ARLS Conference recording -  “On Track with Readers’ Advisory” 

 
Events in October: 

• 16 Story Times at the Library 
• 4 Sessions of Baby Story & Play 
• 8 Sessions of Geri-Fit 
• Stitch and Chat 
• Book discussion for Adults 
• Third Thursday at Hoover’s 



• Coloring Night at Reclaimed Rails 
• Books on Tap book discussion at Reclaimed Rails 
• Alternative Homecoming 
• After-School STEAM 
• After-School Craft 
• After-School BINGO 
• After School Movie 
• Book Club Grades 3-5 
• Book Club Grades 6-8 
• Book Club Grades 9-12 
• Teen Advisory Group 
• Open Crafts 
• No-School Movie 
• No-School Craft 



 

Librarian items October 2022 

 

 

• Director Sanders attended City Council on October 3 and October 17.  
• Michell and I attended the Iowa Library Association’s annual conference in Coralville on 

October 12 through the 14. An eventful conference to be sure. Once again, the 
conference had many great breakout sessions and nationally known speakers that 
covered topics from libraries being passport compliance facilities to auditing diversity in 
the library collection. I was honored to receive the 2022 Distinguished Leadership Award 
and well as a 20-year membership recognition. Very honored indeed.  

• Michell and I also attended the State Library’s Annual Learning Circuit in Johnston. This 
year’s topic for learning is disaster preparedness.  

• The Polk County Library Association is reaching the end of their 3-year contract with the 
Polk County Supervisors. The group meet here in Bondurant on October 25th to develop 
a contract proposal and to elect the Association officers. Kim Kietzman @ Altoona and I 
were elected co-chairs.  

• Staff hosted booths at both the City’s Spooktacular and the Chambers Business Safe 
Trick or Treat events. Both days had close to 500 attending. A great turnout.  

 

 

 

 

 

 


































	Agenda November 2022
	Minutes 10.5.22
	Financials Nov 2022
	Warrant List November 2022
	Staff Report October 2022
	Directors Report Nov 2022
	Iowa Code Confidentiality
	Open Meeting Laws

